UNIVER I TY
MEMORANDUM
To: Barbara H. Eccles
University Secretary
From: Dr. Tamara Varney

Chair, Senate Research Committee 2018/2019
Senate Meeting Date: Monday, March 18, 2019
Subject: Senate Research Committee — Monthly Report to Senate

One SRC meeting has occurred since the last report (February 12, 2019).

Funds and Grants

The SRC sub-committees (CIHR, NSERC, and SSHRC) reviewed and made
recommendations on applications for the Research Development, Publication Assistance,
and Visiting Scholar Fund grants, which were then brought to the Senate Research
Committee for approval.

Research Awards

Research and Innovation Week was held on the Thunder Bay campus from February 22 —
28 and in Orillia from March 4-6, and celebrated the theme Rise of the Machines. The
winners of the Research Awards were announced at the 14" Annual Awards of Excellence
reception. Congratulations to Drs. Lindsay Galway, Claudio Pousa, and Pauline
Sameshima for receiving Contributions to Research Awards and to Dr. Michel Beaulieu for
receiving the Distinguished Researcher Award.

Sincerely,

Dr. Tamara Varney
Chair, 2018-2019
Senate Research Committee
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